
S.No PARTICULARS QUERY BY CONTRACTORS RESPONSE

1 SHEET METAL DUCTING WORK

In Tender specification 180GSM GI sheet 

Ducting has been asked BUT In BOQ 120 

GSM GI sheet Ducting has been asked.  

Please clarify 180 GSM is Reqruied or 120 

GSM. Please follow as BOQ Specified 

2 SHEET METAL DUCTING WORK

We request for TDF DUCTING as per 

Smacna Standard instead of MS Angle.

Please follow as BOQ Specified.( TDF ducting is 

factory fabricated it is costlier then MS. MS 

installation cost is high then TDF.Trandverse 

duct flange  use for jointing the ducts.We 

prefere MS angle for that.

3 GRILL & DIFFUSER

In Tender specification Double deflection 

Grill with VCD is asked BUT In BOQ Fixed 

Grill without VCD is asked. Please Clarify. 

Fixed grill without collar damper is required as 

per BOQ.Please follow as BOQ Specified (It is 

return air grill without collar damper.) 

4 INSULATION WORK

In tender Specification Class o Nitrile 

rubber with Factory laminted AL foil has 

asked. In BOQ Class O Plain Nitrile rubber 

has been asked. Please clarify AL foil 

reqruied or Not.

Plain nitrile rubber required as per BOQ.Please 

follow as BOQ Specified .

5 GENERAL POINTS

Power and water at site will be provided 

by client free of cost. Yes

6 GENERAL POINTS

We asume that BOQ specification will be 

Supersede against tender specification. Yes

7 GENERAL POINTS

We request you to share BOQ in excel 

format as few words in PDF are hidden in 

ROW.

Revised BOQ is uploaded along with this 

document

8

The Contractor should have 

their representative office in 

GUJARAT for operational 

convenience

We have Satellite based project 

representative in Gujarat to take care of 

project execution.In case of Project 

Planning,Design,Sales will be monitored 

from Mumbai Office.

As per the eligible  condition no. 6, the 

contractor is needed to have a representative 

office in gujarat. Sufficient document 

mentioned in the tender are also needed to be 

provided. Also, The l1 bidder have to provide 

full time technical site supervisior and office set 

up near site

9

Technical Specification - The 

entire 

supply,installation,testing 

andcommissioning work will be 

completed by the contractor 

within 2-3 MONTHS from the 

date of award of the contract.

As per Notice Inviting Tenders the 

completion is 1 month but as per Technical 

Specification document the completion 

period is 2-3 months.Please confirm

Only 1 month time will be provided for HVAC 

work.

10 Limit switch & control panel

Please provide the detailed specification 

and scope which will enable us to quote.

Detailed specs for limit switch and control 

panel has been incorporated in the BOQ

11 GENERAL POINTS

Please clarify if the project is separate 

supply and labour or complete SITC complete SITC

12 GENERAL POINTS Is CARRIER MAKE CASSETTE AC permitted? Kindly abide by list pf preferred make.

13 INLINE FAN

Inline fan is rectangular mention in tender 

BOQ Please clarify wheter it is propeller 

fan or climate fan

No any propolar or climate fan. Please consider 

circular inline fan. 

14 VAV

IF VAV BOX CONNECT WITH BMS, then 

clarify the scope of commissioning with 

BMS

BMS lookout is with Gift city authority. Not in 

contractor scope. 

15 CIVIL WORK

Please clarify if civil work (wherever 

applicable) will be in contractor scope

Yes. If any require for AC duct installation 

contractor have to take permissions from 

authority and work accordingly. 
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